
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

RFQ # 15-007-03 

ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES 

SEWER AND DRAIN REPAIR, 140 ADAMS AVENUE 

 
 

1. Is there a plan holder's list or bidder's list you can send to me? 

2. Is there an estimated project value that you can release? 

 

1. We do not have a plan holders list but you can view the pre-bid sign-in sheet detailing     

    who attended our pre-bid conference that will be post to our web site. 

2. We do not discuss estimated project values. 

 

 

 

 

From your previous answers, I know that there are no drawings or sketches available 

regarding the layout of the sewer and storm pipes leaving the courthouse.  My main 

questions are as follows: 

 

1. Are there multiple sewer and multiple storm lines leaving the perimeter of the building? 

Please contact Monte Denbow @ 833-7039 for a site visit. 

2. If so, could you tell me how many, sizes, and general location of each? Please contact 

Monte Denbow @ 833-7039 

3. With your consent, may a local member of Jacobs’ staff contact you to discuss these 

questions and the information that was shared during Wednesday’s meeting? We donot 

keep a transcript of what was discussed at pre-bid conferences but if you wish to call my 

number is 901-222-2251. 

 

 

 

1. Are there any as-builts or drawings of any kind of these lines available ?  

2. Has any testing been done previously, i.e. television inspection, smoke testing, 

 etc. on these lines and are results available ?  

3. Is there any information of the condition of the City sewer and storm system in 

 the immediate area where these lines connect ?  

  

Answers to these questions will be helpful in formulating our work plan. We look 

forward to submitting a proposal on this project.  

 

The answer is “No” to all of the below questions. 

 

 

 


